



**Town of Surfside
Parks and Recreation Committee
MINUTES
January 22, 2024
5:30 PM**

Manny Crawford Conference Room, Town Hall, 2nd Floor

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Logan called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.

Former Deputy Clerk Herbello called the roll with the following members present:

Present: Chair Retta Logan, Vice Chair Frank MacBride, Committee Member Marta Olchyk, and Committee Member Christopher Cook.

Absent: Committee Member Becky Manuel.

Also Present: Parks and Recreation Director Tim Milian.

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Approval of Minutes

3.A December 18, 2023 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes -
Sandra N. McCready, Town Clerk

A motion was made by Vice Chair MacBride to approve the December 18, 2023 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes, seconded by Committee Member Olchyk. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

[December 18, 2023 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf](#)

4. Discussion Items

4.A 96th Street Park Update

Parks and Recreation Director Milian provided an update on the item. He stated that they are still looking at a March opening date and possibly opening the multi-purpose room mid February. He stated they had a bump in the road in the playground. He stated the structure on the top of the jelly fish fell and it was custom made in Germany but they are getting the piece to fix it. He stated the field will be ready before the playground equipment.

Chair Logan asked if there is a door to come in.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated it will be fenced off and the building will be the last thing to be done and explained what the steps will be taken. He also stated that the basketball courts will be the last thing done. He stated it will be completed towards the end of the soccer season. He stated that once the playground is closer to being completed, he will set up a field trip for the committee.

4.B Community Center Maintenance/Repairs update

Parks and Recreation Director Milian provided an update on the item. He stated that all 3 areas are complete and done in February and they will be closing the pool from February 20-23 in order to start spring cleaning and chlorinating the pool. He spoke regarding the community center repairs and the air conditioning units are all in place. He spoke regarding what took place during the July 4th event when the air conditioning units broke and this was a needed repair.

Committee Member Olchyk asked regarding some grates broken on the deck.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated they will be fixing those and they will send out an email regarding the repairs in February.

4.C Family Funday Update

Parks and Recreation Director Milian provided an update on the item. He stated it will take place this Sunday from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. outside Town Hall and next year it will take place at 96th Street Park. He stated it has grown to a point that they cannot have it in the Community Center.

4.D Winter Programs Update

Parks and Recreation Director Milian provided an update on the item. He stated he has been speaking with YMCA and they are doing a great job. They had moderate numbers during Kids Day Off and they had 21 kids attend. They are getting ready to open registration for the Spring Camp. He stated that the YMCA is very excited with the park opening up.

Chair Logan asked if he heard that Miami Dade County schools are having them train the teachers for CPR.

Vice Chair MacBride spoke regarding staff members being trained but at the time of having to put it to use they tend to not react appropriately.

Chair Logan asked if we have ever thought about doing it.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that they do and they have the Police Department doing the training.

5. Public Comments

Chair Logan opened the floor to public comments.

There were no public speakers.

Chair Logan closed the floor to public comments.

6. Next Meeting Date

6.A Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. (Due to February 19, 2024 being a Holiday) - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Former Deputy Clerk Herbello advised the Committee Members of their next meeting being February 20, 2024 due to February 19, 2024 being a holiday.

Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on February 20, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. Committee Member Cook will not be present due to being out of town for work.

7. Adjournment

There being no further business to discuss before the Committee, a motion was made by Committee Member Olchyk to adjourn the meeting at 5:45 p.m., seconded by Vice Chair MacBride. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

Accepted this ____ day of _____, 2024.

Chair Retta Logan

Attest:

Sandra N. McCready, MPA, MMC
Town Clerk